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To: david_marwell @ jfk-arrb.gov @ Internetcc: (bcc: David Marwell/ARRB)From: JRTunheim @ aol.com @ 

Internet @ WORLDCOM Date: 02/07/96 12:41:17 PM CSTSubject: ConnickDavid:Have we gotten any response 

to the subpeona? It strikes me that at thisstage, the only chance we have to try to talk with Harry is if I simply 

tryto give him a call. If I connect, I would simply say that I really cannottalk substance with him -- but the Board 

is interested in discussing thematter so can't we setup a teleconference, including DOJ and his attorney. It 

probably won't work, but I thought that I would raise the issue to seewhether you and Jeremy think this 

approach is advisable or not. What do you think?JRT
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